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Digital Genealogy Book Collections  

 Digital	Public	Library	of	America	http://dp.la/bookshelf		

 FamilySearch	https://books.familysearch.org  

 Google	Books	https://books.google.com/?hl=en		

 Hathi	Trust	www.hathitrust.org/digital_library		

 Internet	Archive	www.archive.org		

 New	York	Public	Library	Digital	Collections http://digitalcollections.nypl.org		

 OCLC	WorldCatalog	www.worldcat.org		

 

Genealogy Courses, Portals, and Calculators 

 Birth	Date	Calculator www.progenealogists.com/birthfromdeath.htm 

 Cyndi’s	List www.cyndislist.com/database.htm  

 FamilySearch	Webinars http://bit.ly/2BLrTTu  

 Florida	State	Genealogical	Society	Webinars: www.flsgs.org/cpage.php?pt=252  

 Hebrew	Date	calculator	www.hebcal.com/converter  

 Historical	County	Lines http://jrshelby.com/hcl 

 Illinois	State	Genealogical	Society	Webinars www.ilgensoc.org  

 Linkpendium www.linkpendium.com  

 Many	Roads‐	Free	Courses	www.many-roads.com/2010/07/14/free-genealogy-courses	 

 Stephen	Morse	One‐Step	Web	Pages www.stephenmorse.org  

 

Immigration and Ships Manifests 

 Brigham	Young	University	Immigrant	Ships	Index http://immigrants.byu.edu 



 Castle	Garden (FamilySearch: Migration and Naturalization, NY Passenger Lists, 1820-1891) 
https://www.familysearch.org/search/record/results?count=20&q.anyDate=1866&q.givenName
=%20&q.surname=%20&c.collectionId=on&f.collectionId=1849782 

 Ellis	Island www.statueofliberty.org/ellis-island  

 Immigrant	Ships	Transcribers	Guild www.immigrantships.net 

 Ships	Passenger	Lists www.germanroots.com/passengers.html  

 University	of	Minnesota	Immigration	History	Research	Center	www.lib.umn.edu/ihrca		 

 

Maps, Atlases and Gazetteers 

 Atlas	of	Historic	County	Boundaries	(Newberry	Library)	www.newberry.org/ahcbp		

 Citing	Maps	&	Atlases	(North	Carolina	University)	www.lib.ncsu.edu/maps/citingmaps.html		

 Cornell	University	Persuasive	Maps	Collection		https://persuasivemaps.library.cornell.edu		

 David	Rumsey	Map	Collection	(Stanford	University)	www.davidrumsey.com		

 Google	Maps	World	Gazetteer	www.maplandia.com		

 Library	of	Congress	Map	Collection	www.loc.gov/maps/collections		

 National	Library	of	Scotland	Map	Collection	http://maps.nls.uk/index.html		

 Old	Maps	Online	www.oldmapsonline.org		

 Osher	Map	Library	http://oshermaps.org		

 Railroad	Gazetteers	Online	Internet	Archive	http://bit.ly/2DYEt6I 	

 U.S.	Geological	Survey	http://mapping.usgs.gov		

 

National Genealogical Organizations  

 African‐American	Genealogy www.afrigeneas.com  

 Daughters	of	the	American	Revolution www.dar.org    

 Jewish	Genealogy www.jewishgen.org/databases  

 National	Czech‐Slovak	Museum	and	Library www.ncsml.org  



 National	Genealogical	Society www.ngsgenealogy.org  

 National	Orphan	Train	Complex	https://orphantraindepot.org			

 Palatines	to	America	German	Genealogy	Society	www.palam.org		

 Polish	Genealogical	Society	of	America www.pgsa.org   

 US	Railroad	Retirement	Board www.rrb.gov/default.asp 

 

Free Newspaper Collections 

 The	Ancestor	Hunt	www.theancestorhunt.com/newspapers.html		

 California	Digital	Newspapers	Collection:																																																																					
http://cdnc.ucr.edu/cgi-bin/cdnc?a=q&e=-------en--20--1--txt-IN-----		

 Chronicling	America	http://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov		

 Colorado	Newspaper	Collections	www.coloradohistoricnewspapers.org  

 Elephind	www.elephind.com  

 Fulton	(New	York)	History	www.fultonhistory.com/Fulton.html 	

 Florida	Digital	Newspaper	Project https://newspapers.uflib.ufl.edu  

 Google	News	http://news.google.com/newspapers   

 Internet	Archive	Newspapers	https://bit.ly/Tamnews 	

 Montana	Digital	Newspapers	www.mhs.mt.gov/research/collections/newspapers/diganews 	 

 

Obituaries and Cemeteries 

 Billion	Graves www.billiongraves.com  

 Cemetery	Junction http://www.daddezio.com/cemetery  

 Find‐A‐Grave http://www.findagrave.com  

 Illinois	Gravestones  http://illinoisgravestones.org  

 Interment.net http://www.interment.net   



 Obituaries	Research	Guide	www.deathindexes.com/obituaries.html  

 U.S.	Gen	Web	Obituary	Project	www.usgwarchives.net/obits	 

 

U.S. Libraries, Archives and Research Centers & Portals 

 Allen	County	Public	Library http://genealogycenter.org 

 Archivgrid https://researchworks.oclc.org/archivegrid  

 Cincinnati	and	Hamilton	County	Public	Library www.digitalcincinnatilibrary.org    

 Family	History	Library	Salt	Lake	City www.familysearch.org  

 Library	of	Congress	www.loc.gov	 

 Mid‐Continent	Public	Library www.mymcpl.org/genealogy  

 National	Archives	www.archives.gov	 

 New	England	Genealogical	and	Historical	Society	www.americanancestors.org	 

 Newberry	Library www.newberry.org/genealogy/collections.html  

 

U.S. State Genealogy Websites 

 Arizona	Dept.	of	Health	Services	Vital	Records http://genealogy.az.gov  

 California	Death	Index http://vitals.rootsweb.com/ca/death/search.cgi  

 California	State	Academic	Libraries	Digital	Collections www.calisphere.org  

 Florida	Memory	Project http://www.floridamemory.com  

 Florida	State	Genealogical	Society https://flsgs.org/index.php  

 Georgia	Vault http://cdm.georgiaarchives.org:2011/cdm   

 Illinois	Digital	Archives www.idaillinois.org 

 Illinois	State	Archives	www.ilsos.gov/departments/archives  

 Indiana	Historical	Society	https://indianahistory.org		

 Michigan	State	Archives	Michiganology	https://michiganology.org	 



 Missouri	State	Archives	Digital	Heritage	www.sos.mo.gov/mdh  

 Minnesota	Vital	Records	Index’s http://people.mnhs.org/dci/Search.cfm  

 North	Carolina	State	Archives‐	Digital	NC www.digitalnc.org  

 Ohio	Memory	Project www.ohiomemory.org  

 Oregon	Secretary	of	State	Historical	Database http://genealogy.state.or.us  

 South	Carolina	Archives	databases www.archivesindex.sc.gov  

 South	Carolina	Death	Index	1915‐62	www.scdhec.gov/administration/vr/vrdi.htm  

 Library	of	Virginia www.lva.virginia.gov  

 Washington	State	Archives	www.digitalarchives.wa.gov 

 Wisconsin	Historical	Society www.wisconsinhistory.org  

 West	Virginia	Vital	Records http://www.wvculture.org/vrr  

 

International Genealogy Websites 

 Amsterdam	Vital	Records	Index	www.amsterdam.nl/stadsarchief/nieuws/gratis-scans		

 Archives	Paris	www.archives.paris.fr		

 Canadian	State	Archives www.collectionscanada.gc.ca		

 Find	My	Past	(UK	&	US) www.findmypast.com   

 Find	Your	Roots	in	Germany www.roots-in-germany.de   

 French	Archive	Records www.archives.cg68.fr/Services_Actes_Civils.aspx  

 Irish	Genealogy www.irishgenealogy.ie  

 National	Archives	of	Italy www.antenati.san.beniculturali.it  

 National	Archives	of	Ireland www.nationalarchives.ie  

 New	Zealand	State	Archives	http://archives.govt.nz/research 

 New	Zealand	Online	digital	collections	www.archives.govt.nz  

 Polish	Genealogy	Portal http://pgsa.org/2014_polish_parish_records/pgsa_projects.php 



 Public	Records	Office	of	Northern	Ireland	http://www.proni.gov.uk  

 Roots	Ireland www.rootsireland.ie  

 Scotland’s	People http://scotlandspeople.gov.uk  

 Scotland's	Places http://scotlandsplaces.gov.uk  

 Swedish	Vital	Records	www.arkivdigital.net	

 Swedish	National	Archives	Digital	Collections	https://sok.riksarkivet.se/digitala-forskarsalen		

 United	Kingdom	and	Ireland	Genealogy www.genuki.org.uk/big  

 

Genealogy Blogs and RSS Feeds  

 Allen	County	Genealogy	Center	Blog www.genealogycenter.org/community/blog.aspx 

 DearMyrtle www.dearmyrtle.com 

 Family	History	Daily www.familyhistorydaily.com 

 Familysearch.org https://familysearch.org/blog/en  

 Genealogyblog www.genealogyblog.com 

 Genealogy	Insider	http://blog.familytreemagazine.com/insider 

 Genealogy	Today	http://news.genealogytoday.com 

 Library	of	Congress:	the	Signal	https://blogs.loc.gov/thesignal		

 National	Archives:	Pieces	of	History https://prologue.blogs.archives.gov  

 National	Genealogical	Society:	Upfront http://upfront.ngsgenealogy.org 

 New	England	Historic	Genealogical	Society:	Vita‐Brevis	http://vita-brevis.org 
  

 St	Louis	Public	Library	Genealogy	Blog	www.slpl.org/author/genealogy	 
 
Social Media Sites for Genealogy/Local History Research 

 Facebook www.facebook.com 
 Instagram www.instagram.com 
 Tik‐Tok www.tiktok.com  
 Twitter www.twitter.com 
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